T UNIVERSITY OF

RACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Stephen Sapp . («,LL_S i
Chair, Faculty Senate = ZL/J (\/

Date: QOctober 4, 2007

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2007-24(D) — Women and Minorities Committee Report

=k>ﬁ**$******$>‘:==i<***********ﬂ=*****$*****$***********ﬂi******ﬂﬂ******************

At the Senate meeting of April 25, 2007, Victoria Mitrani, Chair of the Women and Minorities
Committee, presented before the Senate an updated Committee Report which provided the
Senate with recommendations. These can be found on the attached report for your review. After
discussion, a motion was made to accept the recommendations. The motion passed unanimously.

The legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

_SS/ib

ce Thomas LeBlanc, Exccutive Vice President and Provost
David J. Birnbach, Vice Provost for University Administration and Facuity Affairs

Faculty Senate
1252 Memorial Drive, 325 Ashe Admin. Bidg.
Coral Gables, Morida 33124
Phone: (305) 284-3721 * Fax: (305) 284-5515
hitp:/fvww. miami.cdu/FacultySenate
email: facsen@miami.edu
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